Item #201

CITY OF SAN DIEGO
MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 28, 2011
TO: Balboa Park Committee, Agenda of August 4, 2011
FROM: Kathleen S. Hasenauer, Deputy Director, Developed Regional Parks Division

SUBJECT: Balboa Park 6™ Avenue Tot Lot Enhancements

SUMMARY

Issue - Should the Balboa Park Committee recommend approval of the proposed
enhancements to the 6" Avenue Playground on the West Mesa of Balboa Park?

Department Recommendation - Recommend approval of the proposed enhancements to
the 6" Avenue Playground on the West Mesa of Balboa Park.

Other Recommendations — None

Fiscal Impact - Funding for installation and major repairs will be provided by the Friends
of Balboa Park. Normal maintenance will be performed by the Park and Recreation
Department.

Environmental — The City of San Diego has conducted an Initial Study which determined
the project meets the criteria set forth in State CEQA Section 15301 (Existing Facilities)
which allows for the minor alterations and additions to existing structures. The project as
proposed is consistent with the Balboa Park Master Plan and does not contain historical
or biological resources. Therefore the project is exempt from CEQA, and the exceptions
listed in CEQA Section 15300.2 do not apply.

BACKGROUND

The 6™ Avenue tot lot (also known as the Mr. & Mrs. Irving Salomon tot lot) was originally
constructed in 1968 as a gift from Mr. & Mrs. Irving Salomon. Many original play pieces are
missing, removed due to age and/or safety reasons. The main modular play structure was added
in the early 1990’s.

In 2001 construction plans for a new tot lot at this site were completed. Construction has not

occurred due to a lack of funding. While a current cost estimate for the proposed tot lot is not
available, staff estimates the cost of construction for the current plans to be approximately $2

million to $3 million. A copy of the approved General Development Plan is attached.
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DISCUSSION

The Friends of Balboa Park wishes to provide enhancements to the existing tot lot. While they
do not have funding in the amount of $3 million, they wish to expend approximately $125,000 to
enhance the tot lot in the immediate future.

A concept plan for the proposed play area enhancements is attached. The proposed play
equipment does not match any of the play equipment specified on the previously approved plans.
However, the approved plans are over ten years old and there have been numerous changes in the
field of play equipment design. Also, changes in the Americans with Disabilities (ADA)
guidelines make it likely substantial changes to the current tot lot design will be required.

DISCUSSION:

The proposed play equipment does not match what is specified on the currently approved tot lot
plans. However, a change in the play equipment does not necessarily indicate a substantial
change to the overall tot lot design.

The existing play structure listed on the current plans to remain is now ten years older and would
need to be replaced; the play equipment is now approximately twenty (20) years old.

The current plans will need to be revised to accommodate changes in ADA guidelines and
currently available play equipment. The plans can be revised to incorporate the play equipment
proposed by the Friends of Balboa Park if desired. The proposed play equipment could be
relocated when the final tot lot is constructed.

ALTERNATIVES:

|8 Do not recommend approval of the proposed enhancements to the 6" Avenue Playground
on the West Mesa of Balboa Park.

2. Recommend approval of the proposed enhancements to the 6™ Avenue Playground on the
West Mesa of Balboa Park with conditions.

Respectfully submitted,
QADMOLULA_

Kathleen S. Hasenauer
Deputy Director

KSH/cd
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Attachments: 1. Site photographs
2, Current approved General Development Plan
3. Proposed tot lot enhancements



Original swings.



located at the proposed site.
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Original climber.



Original climber.



Empty play area.

Empty play area.



Original dedication plaque.



City of San Diego

6th Avenue Playground

ENLARGED GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
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